
Kraus, Julie (Cl-StPaul) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul) 
Thursday, March 21, 2019 1 :57 PM 
Kraus, Julie (CI-StPaul) 
Licenses and License Dates for Red Wok 

Julie -I just got off of the phone with Kris. She reviewed the files and gave me the following dates: 

From 11/30/2015 to 6/02/2017 Ly Brothers, LLC d/b/a Red Wok held the following licenses: 

Liquor On Sale - Sunday 
Liquor On Sale 101-180 Seats 
Entertainment (A) 

Therese 

aka 
The Host Lal&e 
City in Arr.ca 

Therese Skarda 
Assistant City Attorney 
Office of the City Attorney 
400 City Hall, 15 West Kellogg Blvd. 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651 266-8755 
therese.skarda@ci.stpaul.mn. us 
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LY BROTHERS LLC RED WOK Alarm Permit (New) Canceled 6/2/2017 Licenses relinquished as a result of adverse action settlement agreement EH 08/19/2015 08/13/2017 1626 

Liquor On Sale- 101-180 Seats Canceled 6/2/2017 Licenses relinquished as a result of adverse action settlement agreement EH 11/30/2015 08/13/2017 1626 
Entertainment (A) Canceled 6/2/2017 Licenses relinquished as a result of adverse action settlement agreement EH 11/30/2015 08/13/2017 1626 

150002529 LY BROTHERS LLC RED WOK False.Alarms Complete License Expiration date has passed 
ul] ILIAD#LA.stE,17Ts[SM5a {am5eSSD 6/2/2017 Licenses relinquished as a result of adverse action settlement agreement EH 

01/01/2016 12/31/2016 1626 
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Licensee Name: [y ERoiiiEis Lic] 
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